Starkie, Emily

From: Fuller, Heather

Sent: 25 November 2015 13:25

To: Starkie, Emily

Subject: FW: Electoral Review of East Cambridgeshire: Draft Recommendations

From: Burwell Parish Council

Sent: 25 November 2015 12:50

To: reviews

Subject: Electoral Review of East Cambridgeshire: Draft Recommendations

Dear Sir

Electoral Review of East Cambridgeshire: Draft Recommendations

Burwell Parish Council has no objections or concerns about the draft recommendations for the Electoral Review of
East Cambridgeshire.

Kind regards

Yvonne Rix (Mrs)
Parish Clerk

Burwell Parish Council
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Private and Confidential Notice

The information contained in this e-mail is intended for the named recipients only. If you are not the intended
recipient you may not copy, distribute or take any action or reliance on it.

If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the sender immediately by using the e-mail address or by
telephoning

Please note that this e-mail has been created in the knowledge that Internet e-mail is not a 100% secure
communication medium.We advise that you understand and observe this lack of security when e-mailing us.





